
 

 
  

  

  
  

  

 Date:     March 13, 2025 

  

 To:  City Council  

  

From:  Mayor Bill Baird  

  

              Re:          Mayor’s Appointment 

  

I am submitting the following reappointments for a simple majority City Council approval:  

 

Cultural Commission: 

Appointees: Appoint Emily Spangler to fill vacancy, term to expire 6-5-25 and appoint Addie 

Forton to fill vacancy, term to expire 6-5-26. 

Appointment Authority: Ordinance 9536 

Special Requirements: All members should have a demonstrated interest, competence or 

knowledge of history, humanities, fine art, performing art, public art, natural resources of 

cultural resources. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

             

                     

  

  


